
(804) 3,22-479x 

5090 
1823:LGS:cag 

CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED DEC28 1994 
Waste Management .Division 
United States Environmental Protection Agency, 

Region IV 
Attn: Ms. Gena Townsend 
345 Courtland Street N.E. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30365 

Re: MCB Camp Lejeune; Monitoring of Groundwater at 
Installation Restoration (IR) Site Number 2 

Dear Ms. Townsend: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Quarterly Monitoring Contract at 
Installation Restoration Site Number 2. The monitoring of 
groundwater at IR Site Number 2 is stipulated in the Record of 
Decision as the selected remedial alternative. 

The LANTDIV point of contact for this project is 
Ms. L. G. Saksvig, who may be reached at (804) 322-4793. 

Sincerely, 

L.A. BOUCHER, P.E. 
Head 
Installation Restoration Section 
(South) 
Environmental Engineering Branch 
Environmental Quality Division 
By direction of the Commander 

copy to: 
NC DEHNR (Mr. Patrick Watters) (w/encl) 
MCB Camp Lejeune (Mr. Neal Paul) 
Baker Environmental, Inc. (Mr. Ray Wattras) 
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NAVAL FACILll-lES ENGINEERING COMMAND 
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345 Courtland Street N.E. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30365 

Re: MCB Camp Lejeune; Monitoring of Groundwater at 
Installation Restoration (IR) Site Number 2 

Dear Ms. Townsend: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Quarterly Monitoring Contract at 
Installation Restoration Site Number 2. The monitoring of 
groundwater at IR Site Number 2 is stipulated in the Record of 
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